

**Chris Sakellariou**  
**Associate Professor**  
Division of Economics  
School of Social Sciences  
Nanyang Technological University (NTU), Singapore

---

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

- 1988**                      PhD (Economics), University of Ottawa/Carleton University, Canada
- 1980**                      MA (Economics), University of Windsor, Canada
- 1979**                      BA (Economics), Athens University of Economics and Business, Greece.
- 

## **CAREER SUMMARY**

**2004 - :** Associate Professor, Division of Economics, School of Social Sciences, NTU, Singapore.

**1999 – 2004:** Associate Professor, Division of Applied Economics, Nanyang Business School, NTU, Singapore.

**1998 – 1999:** Senior Lecturer, Division of Applied Economics, Nanyang Business School, NTU, Singapore.

**1991 – 1998:** Lecturer, Division of Applied Economics, Nanyang Business School, NTU, Singapore.

---

## **Research Interests**

Economics of Education  
Educational Research  
Economics of Gender  
Labour Economics  
Applied Microeconomics

## **Recent publications**

C. Sakellariou and Zheng Fang (2021). “Self-efficacy and interest in STEM subjects as predictors of the STEM gender gap in the US: The role of unobserved heterogeneity.” *International Journal of Educational Research*, Vol. 109, 101821.

C. Sakellariou. (2020). “The contribution of self-beliefs to the mathematics gender achievement gap and its link to gender equality.” *Oxford Review of Education*, Vol. 46(6): 804-821.

C. Sakellariou. (2018). “Selective immigration policies as screening devices and the immigrant–native educational achievement gap”. *Educational Research and Evaluation*, Vol. 24(6-7): 394-416.

C. Sakellariou (2017). “Private or public-school advantage? Evidence from 40 countries using PISA 2012-Mathematics.” *Applied Economics*, Vol. 49 (29): 2875-2892.

Zheng Fang and C. Sakellariou (2016). “Social Insurance, Income and Subjective Well-being of Rural Migrants in China – An Application of Unconditional Quantile Regression.” *Journal of Happiness Studies*, Vol. 17 (4): 1635-1657.

C. Sakellariou and Zheng Fang (2016). “Returns to schooling for urban and migrant workers in China: A detailed investigation.” *Applied Economics*, Vol. 48 (8): 684-700.

Zheng Fang and C. Sakellariou (2016). “Living Standards Inequality between Migrants and Local Residents in Urban China – A Quantile Decomposition.” *Contemporary Economic Policy*, Vol. 34 (2): 369-386.